
A G E N D A 

March 23, 2023 
3:00 p.m. 

Meeting will be held at:  
Workforce Assistance Center – Executive Conference Room 
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637, 559-662-4589 

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Pursuant to the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable 
accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting or function of the Madera County Workforce Investment 
Corporation, may request assistance by contacting the Executive Assistant at Madera County Workforce Investment 
Corporation office, 2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637; Telephone 559/662-4589; CRS 711; Fax 
559/673-1794. 

This agenda and supporting documents relating to the items on this agenda are available through the Madera 
County Workforce Investment Corporation (MCWIC) website at http://www.maderaworkforce.org/mcwic-meetings-
and-agenda/. These documents are also available at the Workforce Assistance Center – office of the Executive 
Director. MCWIC is an equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon 
request.  

1.0 Call to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 Additions to the Agenda 

Items identified after preparation of the Agenda for which there is a need to take immediate action. Two-thirds 
vote required for consideration (Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2)) 

3.0 Public Comment 

This time is made available for comment from the public on matters within the Board’s jurisdiction. The 
comment period will be limited to 15 minutes. Each speaker will be limited to 3 minutes and only one speaker 
per subject matter. 

4.0 Introductions and Recognitions 

5.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 

6.0 Consent Calendar 

6.1 Consideration of approval of the February 23, 2023, Madera County Workforce Investment 
Corporation (MCWIC) meeting minutes. 

7.0 Action Items 

7.1 Consideration of approval of the MCWIC year-to-date financial reports for period ending January 31, 
2023. 

7.2 Review of Form 990 2021 tax returns by the MCWIC Board of Directors in preparation for submittal to 
the IRS 

1

http://www.maderaworkforce.org/mcwic-meetings-and-agenda/
http://www.maderaworkforce.org/mcwic-meetings-and-agenda/


8.0 Information Items 

8.1 Update on Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Madera County 

8.2 Update on Madera Community Hospital Impacted Employees 

8.3 Update on the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act PY 2021-2024 Local and Regional Biennial 
Plan Modifications 

8.4 WDB High Performing Board 

8.5 Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification PY 23-25 

8.6 Information on Weekly Unemployment Insurance (UI) Initial Claims for Madera County 

8.7 Form 700 Due April 1, 2023 

9.0 Written Communication 

10.0 Open Discussion/Reports/Information 

10.1 Board Members 

10.2 Staff 

11.0 Next Meeting 

April 27, 2023 

12.0 Adjournment 

2



MINUTES 
February 23, 2023 

Convened at the Workforce Assistance Center - Conference Room 
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637 

(559) 662-4589

PRESENT: Debi Bray, Mike Farmer, Gabriel Mejia, Mattie Mendez, Tim Riche 

ABSENT: Ramona Davie, Roger Leach 

GUEST: 
STAFF: Nicki Martin, Jessica Roche, Tracie Scott-Contreras, Maiknue Vang 

1.0 Call to Order 

Meeting called to order at 3:03 p.m. by Chair Debi Bray. 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 Additions to the Agenda 

None. 

3.0 Public Comment 

None.  

4.0 Introductions and Recognitions 

Gustavo Alatorre, Employment Development Department Regional Advisor, was introduced. 

5.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 

Tim Riche moved to adopt the agenda, seconded by Mike Farmer. 

Vote: Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Debi Bray, Mike Farmer, Gabriel Mejia, Mattie Mendez, Tim Riche  

6.0 Consent Calendar 

6.1 Consideration of approval of the January 26, 2023, Madera County Workforce Investment 
Corporation (MCWIC) meeting minutes. 

Gabriel Mejia moved to approve, seconded by Mattie Mendez.  

Vote: Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Debi Bray, Mike Farmer, Gabriel Mejia, Mattie Mendez, Tim Riche 

3

AGENDA ITEM 6.1



7.0 Action Items 

7.1 Consideration of approval of the revised October 27, 2022, MCWIC meeting minutes to include 
the acceptance of the resignation of Tracie Scott-Contreras as Executive Director of MCWIC with 
a last duty day of Friday, March 3, 2023, in the closed session report out.  

The original minutes for the October 27, 2022, board meeting Closed Session report out did not include 
the Board’s acceptance of the Executive Director’s resignation. The Minutes were amended to reflect 
the acceptance of Tracie Scott-Contreras resignation letter for her Executive Direct position.  

Mike Farmer moved to approve, seconded by Tim Riche. 

Vote: Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Debi Bray, Mike Farmer, Gabriel Mejia, Mattie Mendez, Tim Riche 

7.2 Consideration of approval of the MCWIC year-to-date financial reports for period ending 
December 31, 2022. 

Staff presented the recurring monthly financial reports. The Balance Statement, Clash Flow, the 
Account Receivable and the Account Payable Ledgers and the Leverage Report were among the 
financial reports provided. The Leverage Report shows that some formula funds have been leveraged 
for the Veterans grant. Everything is going well, and trainings are increasing.  

Tim Riche moved to approve, seconded by Gabriel Mejia. 

Mike Farmer moved to approve, seconded by Tim Riche.  

Vote: Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Debi Bray, Mike Farmer, Gabriel Mejia, Mattie Mendez, Tim Riche 

7.3 Consideration of approval of the Executive Director employment agreement for Maiknue Vang. 

Maiknue Vang proposed some edits to the agreement that would better reflect the date continuity of 
employment process. The following suggested edits were made: RECITALS: A. - Remove “Effective 
on” and use January 26, 2023 as the date. Remove “(the “Effective Date”)”; ARTICLE I EMPLOYMENT: 
1.3 - Replace “the Effective Date” with February 1, 2023; ARTICLE V GENERAL PROVISIONS: 5.13 – 
remove “the date signed by Ms. Vang and finally approved by the MCWIC Board of Directors. This 
Agreement” so that the Section will read “Effective Date. The effective date of this Agreement shall be 
as outlined in Section 1.3 and shall remain in effect until terminated pursuant to Article IV”. The approval 
date for this agreement will be February 23, 2023 – the date of the MCWIC Board meeting. Ms. Vang 
feels comfortable signing the agreement with the suggested edits but would like to send the agreement 
to an individual counsel for review. If counsel suggests any further edits, the Board will consider the 
changes and amending the agreement at a future meeting.  

Mattie Mendez moved to approve the employment agreement with the suggested amendments to 
Recitals section A, Article I section 1.3 and Article V section 5.12, seconded by Tim Riche.  

Vote: Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Debi Bray, Mike Farmer, Gabriel Mejia, Mattie Mendez, Tim Riche 

8.0 Information Items 

8.1 Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Madera County Update 

Information provided within the agenda packet. 

4



8.2 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Formula and Special Projects Quarterly 
Program Overview 

Information provided within the agenda packet. 
8.3 Beaudette Inc.’s One Stop Operator (OSO) report for the period of October 1, 2022, through 

December 31, 2022 

Information provided within the agenda packet. 
8.4 Update on Madera Community Hospital Closure and Rapid Response 

Information provided within the agenda packet. Staff have not received any additional information but 
are working with local and regional providers to see what needs are. Staff are looking into a grant that 
could fund a medial assistant training. Staff continue to reach out to individuals affected. Due to the 
number of affected employees, staff must submit weekly Rapid Response reports to the State. Some 
of the affected employees are starting to come to the Center. Some of the former employees have 
expressed an interest in truck driver training.  

8.5 Update on the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act PY 2021-2024 Regional Biennial Plan 
Modification 

Information provided within the agenda packet. Tracie Scott-Contreras stated that the plans are well 
developed and include good data and labor market information.  

8.6 California Workforce Association (CWA) Article on English Language Services in Madera 
County 

Information provided within the agenda packet. 

8.7 Information on Weekly Unemployment Insurance (UI) Initial Claims for Madera County 

Information provided within the agenda packet. 
8.8 Form 700 Due April 1, 2023 

Information provided within the agenda packet. 
9.0 Written Communication 

9.1 Fiscal Review 85% Formula Grant Fiscal Year 2021-22 Final Monitoring Report 

Information provided within the agenda packet. Monitors were on site. There were no findings and 
Madera received a clean report.  

10.0 Open Discussion/Reports/Information 

10.1 Board Members 

• Deb Bray stated that she enjoyed the workshop held at the WDB meeting. She enjoys interactive
activities.

• Mattie Mendez stated that VITA taxes services are being provided at Community Action Partnership
of Madera County (CAPMC) through the end of March. Taxes are done on Saturdays and by
appointment.

• Tim Riche stated that Madera South and Matilda Torres high school boys’ basketball teams reached
the valley championships.

• Mike Farmer stated that they have started the 3rd week of Loving Solution and Parent Project
classes. There are over 60 parents in 5 classes. Parent Project is for parents of teenaged children
and Loving Solutions focuses on parents of grade school children.

• The Board thanked Tracie for her years of service to Workforce and congratulated Maiknue on her
new position.

5



10.2 Staff 

• Tracie thanked the Board and staff.

11.0 Next Meeting 

March 23, 2023 

12.0 Adjournment 

Mattie Mendez moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:38 p.m., seconded by Tim Riche. 

6



7

AGENDA ITEM 7.1



8

AGENDA ITEM 7.1



9

AGENDA ITEM 7.1



10



11



12

AGENDA ITEM 7.1



13



14



15

AGENDA ITEM 7.1



16



17



18



FORM 990 Checklist 

All tax-exempt organizations must report annually to the IRS on their financial and other activities - including their 
governance activities by filing a Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax. 

MCWIC's CPA, Moss Adams LLC, obtained required information from the Controller as well as information gathered 
from the compliance audit, to complete the Form 990. During the completion of the Form 990, the Controller worked 
closely with the CPA ensuring the information within the return was accurate. Final draft of the returns was examined 
closely by the controller prior to submitting to the Board of Directors for final review and approval of filing return to the 
IRS. As fiduciaries, all board members also should be familiar with it. In Part VI, Section A of the form, the IRS asks 
whether the board receives a copy and what its review process is. Therefore, below is a checklist pertaining to governance 
of the Form 990. Any items flagged by the board members outlined on the checklist must be addressed before filing the 
form with the IRS. 

The Controller has reviewed the draft Form 990 for accuracy and has also reviewed the draft Form 990 with the Executive 
Director. Both feel that based on the detailed review of the form and checked items below, the Corporation is meeting all 
legal requirements for the 501C3 tax-exempt status. 

LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS 
The IRS requires you to list the names and titles of all board members and officers, whether 
or not compensation is provided. Have you done so and is the information correct? 

NUMBER OF VOTING MEMBERS 
The IRS wants to know the size of your decision-making body/board. Do not include ex
officio non-voting members in this number. If your chief executive is a voting member, you 
must add them to this number. Is this number correct? 

INDEPENDENCE OF BOARD MEMBERS 
The IRS wants to ensure that your voting board members are independent as it pertains 
to three conditions: 1) No compensation as an officer or employee of the organization; 2) 
No (or less than $10,000) compensation as a contractor to the organization or a related 
organization; 3) No other financial transactions directly with the organization or a related 
organization or to a family member with the organization or a related organization. Are your 
board members independent? 

□ 

□ 

□

19

AGENDA ITEM 7.2



20



21



22



23

AGENDA ITEM 7.2



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



Agenda Item 8.1 

 Consent  Action  Information 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: March 23, 2023 
Subject: Update on Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Madera County 

Information: 
The WDB met last on February 16, 2023. Staff will provide an update on the WDB after their next regularly 
scheduled meeting on April 20, 2023.    

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

62



Agenda Item 8.2 

 Consent  Action  Information 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: March 23, 2023 
Subject: Update on Madera Community Hospital Impacted Employees 

Information: 

We continue to be committed to assisting employees impacted by the Hospital closure. All 
resources and re-employment opportunities continue to be shared with impacted employees 
through our text messaging platform. A follow up survey is being sent each week to impacted 
employees to capture re-employment and follow-up data. Collected data is then reported on our 
Rapid Response 121 Report to the State each week. Currently, impacted employees have found 
re-employment with the following employers: Chukchansi Gold Resort & Casino, Clovis Medical 
Center, Regional Hand Center, St. Agnes Medical Center, and Cedar Creek. Additionally, 12 
individuals have accessed the Center for services. 7 individuals have completed eligibility and 
are interested in welding, truck driving, medical office, clerical, and/or phlebotomy training. 
Several are co-enrolled in the Adult School for the HiSET class. Additionally, 5 individuals are 
pending the eligibility process. 

Staff continue to engage in conversations with local and regional health care providers to identify 
skills and staffing needs as well as education partners to bring additional training opportunities to 
Madera County to meet these needs. Recently, we partnered with the Fresno Regional 
Workforce Development Board on a Breaking Barriers grant application to provide a Healthcare 
Integrated Education and Training (IET) program to English Language Learners in Madera 
County. This model and service approach provides adult education and literacy activities 
concurrently and contextually with workforce preparation activities and training. Completion of 
this IET program would result in an industry recognized certificate that would prepare individuals 
for in-demand entry level healthcare positions currently sought by healthcare providers. 

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

63



Agenda Item 8.3 

 Consent  Action  Information 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: March 23, 2023 
Subject: Update on the WIOA PY 2021-2024 Local and Regional Biennial Plan 

Modifications 

Information: 

The Workforce Development Board has approved, and the Chair signed, the Local and Regional 
Plans PY 2021-24 two-year modifications. The Local Workforce Plan modification was approved 
by the WDB at their meeting on December 15, 2022. The Regional Plan modification was 
approved by the WDB at their meeting on February 16, 2023. Madera County’s plans will be 
processed through the Madera County Board of Supervisors (BOS) review and approval 
procedure and will be placed on the BOS agenda for their meeting on April 4, 2023. Once 
approved, the plans will be provided to the Chief Elected Official (CEO) for signature. As soon as 
the signed documents are received, the finalized and signed plans will be provided to the 
California Workforce Development Board (CWDB) and Regional Lead for submission to the 
State Board Policy Unit.  

Plans are due to the State by March 31, 2023. Staff were unable to obtain CEO signature by the 
submission deadline and have submitted an unsigned copy of the application with an explanation 
for the absent signature and a date by which the signed copy will be provided. 

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

64



Agenda Item 8.4 

 Consent  Action  Information 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: March 23, 2023 
Subject: WDB High Performing Board 

Information: 

The State issued a draft directive to local areas regarding the application for High Performing 
Board designation in February of 2023.  The draft guidance includes a deadline for the application 
and supporting materials of April 28, 2023. High Performing Board criteria include successful 
performance, approved Regional and Local Plans, training expenditures met, Youth funding 
requirement met, and a business services plan in place. Staff intend to complete and submit an 
application pending final guidance.  

The High Performing Board draft directive is attached for your information. 

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

65



Page 1 of 6 

HIGH PERFORMING BOARDS 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

The attached Directive is being issued in draft to give the Workforce Development Community 
the opportunity to review and comment prior to final issuance. 

Submit any comments by email no later than March 10, 2023. 

All comments received within the comment period will be considered before issuing the final 
Directive. Commenters will not be responded to individually. Rather, a summary of comments 
will be released with the final Directive.  

Comments received after the specified due date will not be considered. 

Email PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov 
Include “High Performing Boards Draft Directive Comments” in the email subject 
line. 

If you have any questions, contact Liz Steelman at PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov.

66

AGENDA ITEM 8.4



Date: February 9, 2023 Number: WSDD-243 

Page 2 of 6  DIC: 30 

HIGH PERFORMING BOARDS 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This policy provides the guidance and establishes the procedures regarding criteria Local 
Workforce Development Boards (Local Board) must meet in order to be certified as a High 
Performing Boards. This policy applies to all Local Boards, and is effective immediately.  

This policy contains all state-imposed requirements. 

This policy supersedes Workforce Services Directive High Performing Boards (WSD19-12), 
dated April 29, 2020. Retain this Directive until further notice. 

REFERENCES 

• Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) (Public Law 113-128), Section 107,
108, and 129

• California Unemployment Insurance Code (CUIC) Section 14200 and 14211
• SB 1171, Chapter 86, Statutes of 2016
• Workforce Services Directive WSD22-05, Regional and Local Planning Guidance for PY

21-24 Two-Year Modifications (October 27, 2022)
• WSD20-02, Calculating Local Area Performance and Nonperformance (September 18,

2020)
• WSD18-10, WIOA Training Expenditure Requirement (January 31, 2019)
• WSD17-07, WIOA Youth Program Requirements (January 16, 2018)

BACKGROUND 

As outlined under the WIOA Section 107, Local Boards are established by the Governor in each 
Local Workforce Development Area (Local Area) of the state to carry out specific functions. 
These functions include developing a Local Plan, carrying out analyses of the economic 
conditions in the region and other workforce and regional labor market research and analysis, 

67

https://edd.ca.gov/en/jobs_and_training/Active_Directives


Draft Directive  Page 3 of 6 

convening local workforce system stakeholders, engaging regional employers, and leading 
efforts to develop and implement career pathways within the Local Area.  

According to CUIC Section 14200, the Governor, through the California Workforce 
Development Board (CWDB), must establish standards for Local Boards to be certified as High 
Performing Boards. This requirement was originally established in state law by Senate Bill (SB) 
698 (Chapter 497, Statutes of 2011) and later amended by SB 1171 (Chapter 86, Statutes of 
2016). 

Given the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on Local Boards and service delivery, the CWDB 
will continue to use a Local Board’s adherence to existing federal and state requirements 
related to performance, planning, funding, etc., to assess whether they have met the criteria 
outlined in CUIC Section 14200. 

As California continues recovering from the COVID-19 pandemic, its vision to create a strong 
current and future economy defined by quality jobs, equity, and environmental sustainability, 
will play a key role in reconstructing a better and more resilient labor market for job seekers 
and businesses. Therefore, when the CWDB certifies High Performing Boards in the future, 
criteria will be established which prioritize investments in industry partnerships, job quality, 
and meaningful skills attainment. It is important to the economic success of all Californians that 
the CWDB and Local Boards continue to identify new ways to improve and strengthen our 
workforce system. 

This Directive outlines the statutory criteria and associated deliverables which Local Boards 
must provide to be considered as a High Performing Board. 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

CUIC Section 14200 states the criteria a Local Board must meet to be certified as a High 
Performing Board. The criteria includes, but is not limited to, the following: 

• Meeting or exceeding negotiated performance goals for all measures in the three
federal WIOA customer groups: adults, dislocated workers, and youth.

• Developing and implementing local policies and local strategic plans which meet the
criteria outlined by both WIOA and California’s Unified Strategic Workforce
Development Plan.

• Demonstrating a Local Board’s local strategic plan involves the following:
o Key stakeholders, including major employers and industry groups in the relevant

regional economy, and organized labor.
o The entire workforce training pipeline for the relevant regional economy,

including K-12 education, career technical education, the community college
system, and other postsecondary institutions.

68

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201520160SB1171


 

 
 
Draft Directive     Page 4 of 6  
 

o Data-driven policies and processes, policy decisions at the local level should be 
evidence-based and use labor market data to develop and implement the Local 
Plan. 

• Demonstrating investment in workforce initiatives, including training programs that 
promote skills development and career ladders relevant to the needs of each Local 
Area’s regional labor market and high-wage industry sectors. 

• Establishing a youth strategy aligned with the needs of each workforce development 
area’s regional labor market and high-wage industry sectors. 

• Establishing a business service plan which integrates local business involvement with 
workforce initiatives. 

 
According to state law, recertification of High Performing Boards must occur midway through 
implementing the local and regional plans. State law also directs the Governor and the 
Legislature, as part of the annual budget process and in consultation with the CWDB, to 
annually reserve a portion of the WIOA 15 percent discretionary funds for the purpose of 
providing incentive funds to Local Boards certified as High Performing Boards. For program year 
(PY) 2021-22, $100,000 was reserved in order to be divided equally among all those identified 
as a High Performing Board. Please note – in future years, the annual reserved amount may 
fluctuate depending on the Governor’s and Legislature’s priorities. 
 
High Performing Board Criteria 
 
The following criteria will be used to determine the certification of a Local Board as a High 
Performing Board: 
 

1. Performed Successfully 
 

The Local Area has an Individual Indicator Performance Score of 50% or higher as 
described in WSD20-02, in PY 21-22, for the following primary indicators of 
performance: 

• Employment Rate 2nd Quarter after Exit 
• Median Earnings 

 
Deliverable – The Local Board met the above definition of Performed Successfully 
outlined in WSD20-02 for PY 21-22. 

 
2. Approved Regional and Local Plan 

 
As required by WIOA Section 108 and outlined in WSD22-05, a biennial update of 
Regional and Local Plans is required in order to ensure plans remain current and 
account for changes in the labor market and economic conditions or in other factors 
affecting implementation. 
 

69



 

 
 
Draft Directive     Page 5 of 6  
 

Deliverable – The Local Board met the requirements outlined in WSD22-05 and 
received approval letters for their Regional and Local Plan modifications. 

 
3. WIOA Training Expenditure Requirement 

 
As required by CUIC Section 14211 and outlined in WSD18-10, Local Boards must spend 
at least 30 percent of the combined total of their adult and dislocated workers’ WIOA 
formula fund allocation on training services each PY. State law allows Local Boards to 
use twelve categories of leveraged funds to receive a credit of up to 10 percent toward 
meeting their training expenditure requirement. 
 
Deliverable – The Local Board met the WIOA training expenditure requirements 
outlined in WSD18-10 for PY 21-22. 

 
4. WIOA Youth Funding Requirement 

 
As required by WIOA Section 129 and outlined in WSD17-07, Local Areas must spend at 
least 75 percent of their WIOA youth formula allocation on youth workforce investment 
activities for out-of-school youth (OSY). Local Areas must also spend at least 20 percent 
of their WIOA youth formula allocation on work experience. 
 
Deliverable – The Local Board met the OSY and work experience expenditure 
requirements outlined in WSD17-07 for PY 21-22. 

 
5. Business Services Plan 

 
As outlined in CUIC 14200, each Local Board must establish a business service plan that 
integrates local business involvement with workforce initiatives. At a minimum, the plan 
must address the Local Board’s efforts to partner with businesses and labor locally and 
regionally, the utilization of an electronic system for businesses and job seekers to 
communicate about job opportunities, and the establishment of a subcommittee or 
workgroup comprised of business representatives. 
 
Deliverable – A narrative that describes how the Local Board meets the business service 
plan criteria outlined above. 

 
High Performing Board Application Process 
 
In accordance with CUIC Section 14200, Local Boards that submit a completed High Performing 
Board Application (Attachment 1) and meet all associated deliverables will receive certification 
as a High Performing Board. 
 
The completed application and all necessary attachments must be submitted electronically to 
PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov no later than 5 p.m. on Friday, April 28, 2023. 
 

70

mailto:PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov


Draft Directive  Page 6 of 6 

Assessment of the Application 

The CWDB, in coordination with the Employment Development Department, will verify the 
information provided in the High Performing Board application and notify the local Chief 
Elected Official regarding their approval or denial. 

ACTION 

Bring this Directive to the attention of the local Chief Elected Official, Local Board, and 
appropriate staff. 

INQUIRIES 

If you have any questions, contact CWDB Policy Unit at PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov. 

/s/ JAVIER ROMERO, Deputy Director 
Workforce Services Branch 

Attachment: 

High Performing Board Application (DOCX) 

71

https://edd.ca.gov/siteassets/files/jobs_and_training/pubs/wsdd-243att1.docx


Agenda Item 8.5 

 Consent  Action  Information 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: March 23, 2023 
Subject: Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification PY 23-

25 

Information: 

The local area designation and board recertification is an administrative requirement by the State 
and is done every 2 years. Each local area must apply to continue to be certified. The application 
includes information on WDB composition, performance standards, fiscal integrity, and 
engagement on local and regional planning. The application must be approved and signed by 
the Workforce Development Board Chair and the local Chief Elected Official (CEO). The 
deadline for submittal to the State has been pushed to May 19, 2023.  

The Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification draft directive is 
attached for your information. 

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

72



Page 1 of 5 

LOCAL AREA SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION 
AND LOCAL BOARD RECERTIFICATION PY 23-25 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

The attached Directive is being issued in draft to allow the Workforce Development Community 
the opportunity to review and comment prior to final issuance. 

Submit any comments by email no later than April 11, 2023. 

All comments received within the comment period will be considered before issuing the final 
Directive. Commenters will not be responded to individually. Rather, a summary of comments 
will be released with the final Directive.  

Comments received after the specified due date will not be considered. 

Email PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov 
Include “Subsequent Designation & Recertification Draft Directive Comments” in 
the email subject line. 

If you have any questions, contact the CWDB Policy Unit at PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov.

73

AGENDA ITEM 8.5

mailto:CWDBPolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov
mailto:PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov


Date: March 13, 2023 Number: WSDD-245 

Page 2 of 5  DIC: 30 

LOCAL AREA SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION 
AND LOCAL BOARD RECERTIFICATION PY 23-25 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This policy provides guidance and establishes the procedures regarding subsequent designation 
of Local Workforce Development Areas (Local Area) and recertification of Local Workforce 
Development Boards (Local Board) under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 
(WIOA) and is effective on the date of issuance. 

This policy applies to all current Local Areas interested in receiving subsequent designation and 
all current Local Boards interested in recertification under WIOA. 

This policy contains some state-imposed requirements. All state-imposed requirements are 
indicated by bold, italic type. 

This policy supersedes Workforce Services Directive Local Area Subsequent Designation and 
Local Board Recertification (WSD20-06), dated February 22, 2021. Retain this Directive until 
further notice. 

REFERENCES 

• WIOA (Public Law 113-128) Sections 106 and 107.
• Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200: Uniform Administrative

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. (Uniform
Guidance)

• Title 2 CFR Part 2900: Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards. [Department of Labor (DOL) Exceptions] Training and
Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 11-19, Negotiations and Sanctions Guidance for the
WIOA Core Programs (February 6, 2020)

• California Unemployment Insurance Code (CUIC) Section 14202
• Workforce Services Directive WSD20-02, Calculating Local Area Performance and

Nonperformance (September 18, 2020)

74

https://edd.ca.gov/en/jobs_and_training/Active_Directives


Draft Directive  Page 3 of 5 

• WSD14-10, Initial Local Area Designation and Local Board Certification Under WIOA
(February 20,2015)

BACKGROUND 

WIOA Sections 106 and 107 provide criteria for subsequent designation of Local Areas and 
recertification of Local Boards. Specifically, WIOA Section 106 requires the Governor to 
designate Local Areas within the state, and WIOA Section 107 requires the Governor to certify 
one Local Board for each Local Area. 

According to WIOA Section 106, a Local Area must have performed successfully, sustained fiscal 
integrity, and engaged in the regional planning process to receive subsequent designation. 
According to WIOA Section 107, a Local Board must have performed successfully, sustained 
fiscal integrity, and met membership requirements to receive recertification.  

The applications for Local Area subsequent designation and Local Board recertification have 
been combined into one application. Approved applications will be effective July 1, 2023 – June 
30, 2025. 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

The long-term economic impact of the COVID-19 pandemic and related statewide shutdowns 
has resulted in the need to provide ongoing state-imposed flexibility when establishing 
guidelines for this round of Local Area subsequent designation and Local Board recertification.  
As California continues to recover from the pandemic, the California Workforce Development 
Board (CWDB) is prioritizing ways to better align the workforce development system with 
industry and labor needs in order to address future skills gaps by investing in training that leads 
to meaningful employment. 

Definitions 

Membership – The Local Board is in compliance with the membership requirements outlined 
under WIOA Section 107(b). 

Performed Successfully — The Local Area had an Individual Indicator Score of 50% or higher in 
Program Year (PY) 2020-21 or PY 2021-22, as described in WSD20-02, Calculating Local Area 
Performance and Nonperformance (September 19, 2020), for the following primary indicators 
of performance: 

• Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit
• Median Earnings

75



Draft Directive  Page 4 of 5 

Sustained Fiscal Integrity — The Local Area certifies it has not been found in violation of one or 
more of the following during PY 20-21 or PY 21-22: 

• Final determination of significant finding(s) from audits, evaluations, or other reviews
conducted by state or local governmental agencies or the DOL identifying issues of fiscal
integrity or misexpended funds due to the willful disregard or failure to comply with any
WIOA requirement.

• Gross negligence – Defined as a conscious and voluntary disregard of the need to use
reasonable care, which is likely to cause foreseeable grave injury or harm to persons,
property, or both.

• Failure to observe accepted standards of administration – Local Areas must have
adhered to the applicable uniform administrative requirements set forth in Title 2 CFR
Part 200.

Engaged in Regional Planning — The Local Area has participated in and contributed to 
regional planning, regional plan implementation, and regional performance negotiations. 

Application Process 

The local Chief Elected Official (CEO) and the Local Board Chair must complete and sign the 
Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification Application for PY 23-25 
(Attachment 1) in order for a Local Area to request subsequent designation or a Local Board to 
request recertification. 

The completed application is due no later than 5 p.m. on Friday, April 14, 2023, to the CWDB at 
PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov. Please include “Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board 
Recertification Application” in the subject line. 

Due to COVID-19, electronic signatures are permitted for the PY 23-25 application. 

Note – It is understood that some Local Areas may be unable to obtain local CEO approval by 
the submission deadline due to scheduling conflicts. If necessary, the Local Area may submit an 
unsigned copy of the application with an explanation for the absent signature(s) and a date by 
when the signed application will be sent. Local Areas will not receive full subsequent 
designation status until a signed application is received. 

Assessment of the Application 

The CWDB, in coordination with the Employment Development Department (EDD), will verify 
the information provided in the application to ensure the required criteria are met. The CWDB 
 will then determine whether to recommend an approval, conditional approval, or denial of the 
application. The local CEO will be notified in writing of the decision. 

If a subsequent designation application is conditionally approved, the local CEO must submit a 
“Corrective Action Plan” specifying the following:  

• How they will meet the required criteria

76

mailto:PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov


 

 
 
Draft Directive     Page 5 of 5  
 

• When they will provide the CWDB with a corrected application 
 
Appeal Process 
 

A unit of local government (or a combination of units) that has requested and been denied 
subsequent designation as a Local Area under WIOA may appeal the denial to the CWDB, 
pursuant to WIOA Section 106. An entity that has been denied subsequent designation may 
appeal the decision and request a hearing. 
 

An appeal and request for a hearing must be emailed to the CWDB within 15 calendar days 
from the email date of the notice of denial of initial designation. 
The appeal must state, in writing, the following: 

• Grounds for the appeal. 
• Reasons why the appellant should be designated.  

 

The CWDB will contact the appellant to schedule a hearing date within 15 calendar days of the 
receipt of the appeal. The CWDB will conduct the appeal hearing and provide a written decision 
to the appellant no later than 15 calendar days after the hearing. 
 
Appeal of CWDB Decision 
 

A unit or combination of units of local government whose appeal has not resulted in 
designation as a Local Area may also appeal the denial to the DOL (WIOA Section 106[b][5]). 

 
ACTION 
 

Bring this Directive to the attention of the local CEO, Local Board, and appropriate staff. 

 
INQUIRIES 
 

If you have any questions, contact your Regional Advisor. 

 
/s/ JAVIER ROMERO Deputy Director 
Workforce Services Branch 
 
Attachments: 
 

Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification Application For 
Program Year 2023-25 (DOCX) 

77

https://edd.ca.gov/Jobs_and_Training/Regional_Advisor_Listing.htm
https://edd.ca.gov/siteassets/files/jobs_and_training/pubs/wsdd-245att1.docx
https://edd.ca.gov/siteassets/files/jobs_and_training/pubs/wsdd-245att1.docx


Agenda Item 8.6 

 Consent  Action  Information 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: March 23, 2023 
Subject: Unemployment Insurance (UI) Claim Information 

Information: 
The most recent data on UI Claims for the period of February 11, 2023, through March 11, 2023, for 
Madera County is being provided for the Board’s review.  

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

78



California	Unemployment	Industry	&	Demographics	Data	Dashboard
(Dashboard	appears	better	when	viewed	in	full	screen	mode.	Click	the	icon	in	the	bottom	right-hand	corner	of	screen	next	to	download	icon.)

		About	This	Tool 		County	Claims 		County	Demographics 		County	Industry 	Statewide	Demographics 		Statewide	Industry

Claim	Type
UI	Claims
PUA	Claims

County
Madera

Claims	by	Week	(Sele..
Multiple	values

Claims	by	Y.. Multipl..

79

AGENDA ITEM 8.6



Agenda Item 8.7 

 Consent  Action  Information 

To: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Date: March 23, 2023 
Subject: Form 700 Due April 1, 2023 

Information: 
The Form 700, Statement of Economic Interests is required by the Fair Political Practices Commission of 
any persons who sit on a Board that provides oversight to any agency receiving public funds and must be 
submitted annually by April 1 of each year. Staff are available to provide an orientation and information and 
assistance if there are any questions or concerns about the completion of this form. Further information as 
well as the Form itself can be found at http://www.fppc.ca.gov/Form700.html.  

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

80

http://www.fppc.ca.gov/Form700.html

	MCWIC Agenda 3.23.23
	A G E N D A
	REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate i...


	MCWIC item 6.1a MCWIC minutes 2023.2.23
	MCWIC item 7.1a MCWIC Financial Reports 1.31.23
	MCWIC item 7.2a Form 990 2021
	MCWIC item 8.1 WDB Update FINAL
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	March 23, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.2 MCH RR Updated 3.17.23 FINAL
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	March 23, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.3 Local and Regional Plan Update 3.16.23 FINAL
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	March 23, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.4 High Performing Board 3.16.23 FINAL
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	March 23, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.4a High Performing Boards wsdd-243
	HIGH PERFORMING BOARDS
	GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
	The attached Directive is being issued in draft to give the Workforce Development Community the opportunity to review and comment prior to final issuance.
	Submit any comments by email no later than March 10, 2023.
	All comments received within the comment period will be considered before issuing the final Directive. Commenters will not be responded to individually. Rather, a summary of comments will be released with the final Directive.
	Comments received after the specified due date will not be considered.
	Email  PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov
	Include “High Performing Boards Draft Directive Comments” in the email subject line.
	If you have any questions, contact Liz Steelman at PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov.

	HIGH PERFORMING BOARDS
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	This policy provides the guidance and establishes the procedures regarding criteria Local Workforce Development Boards (Local Board) must meet in order to be certified as a High Performing Boards. This policy applies to all Local Boards, and is effect...
	This policy contains all state-imposed requirements.
	This policy supersedes Workforce Services Directive High Performing Boards (WSD19-12), dated April 29, 2020. Retain this Directive until further notice.

	REFERENCES
	BACKGROUND
	POLICY AND PROCEDURES
	High Performing Board Criteria
	High Performing Board Application Process
	Assessment of the Application

	ACTION
	INQUIRIES
	/s/ JAVIER ROMERO, Deputy Director
	Workforce Services Branch
	Attachment:
	High Performing Board Application (DOCX)



	MCWIC item 8.5 Loca Area and Board Recertification 3.16.23 FINAL
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	March 23, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.5a Board Recertification wsdd-245
	LOCAL AREA SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION
	AND LOCAL BOARD RECERTIFICATION PY 23-25
	GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
	The attached Directive is being issued in draft to allow the Workforce Development Community the opportunity to review and comment prior to final issuance.
	Submit any comments by email no later than April 11, 2023.
	All comments received within the comment period will be considered before issuing the final Directive. Commenters will not be responded to individually. Rather, a summary of comments will be released with the final Directive.
	Comments received after the specified due date will not be considered.
	Email  PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov
	Include “Subsequent Designation & Recertification Draft Directive Comments” in the email subject line.
	If you have any questions, contact the CWDB Policy Unit at PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov.

	LOCAL AREA SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION
	AND LOCAL BOARD RECERTIFICATION PY 23-25
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	This policy provides guidance and establishes the procedures regarding subsequent designation of Local Workforce Development Areas (Local Area) and recertification of Local Workforce Development Boards (Local Board) under the Workforce Innovation and ...
	This policy applies to all current Local Areas interested in receiving subsequent designation and all current Local Boards interested in recertification under WIOA.
	This policy contains some state-imposed requirements. All state-imposed requirements are indicated by bold, italic type.
	This policy supersedes Workforce Services Directive Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification (WSD20-06), dated February 22, 2021. Retain this Directive until further notice.

	REFERENCES
	BACKGROUND
	POLICY AND PROCEDURES
	Definitions
	Application Process
	Assessment of the Application

	Appeal Process
	Appeal of CWDB Decision


	ACTION
	INQUIRIES
	/s/ JAVIER ROMERO Deputy Director
	Workforce Services Branch
	Attachments:
	Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification Application For Program Year 2023-25 (DOCX)



	MCWIC item 8.6 UI Claims 2.11.23 to 3.11.23
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	March 23, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	MCWIC item 8.6a California Initial UI Claims 3.11.23
	MCWIC item 8.7 Form 700 FINAL
	Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	March 23, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act




